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From: Burgess Kevin 
M[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI /CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KEVIN.BURGESS] 

Sent: Fri 22/10/2010 8:21:32 AM (UTC) 

To: Jenkins Gareth GI . GRO 

Cc: Perek Barbarajl cgo : ._._._._._. Lockwood
Jary Frank[ I _._._._._._._._._._. GRO ; Brimicombe John[: _ GRo

Subject: RE: Court told postmistress had 'her fingers in the till' 

Nice one Gareth. Looks like you now have a side line of resident expert witness in future Post Office fraud cases O 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 22 October 2010 08:18 
To: Thomas Penny 
Cc: Dunks Andy; Allen Graham (BRA01); Godeseth Torstein; Burgess Kevin M 
Subject: Court told postmistress had 'her fingers in the till' 

Penny, 

I did a Google search last night and found this from last week. 

http://www.getsurrey.co.uk/news/s/2080298 court told postmistress had her fingers in the till 

They don't seem to have updated it yet to add in the Guilty verdict. 

Looks like I've acquired a new title! 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Royal Mail Group Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Tel:
Mobile: GRO 
email: Gareth.JenkinsCa~u" ' . .̀

cRo 
Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.com 
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